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Memo

Date: May 3, 2021

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

¢ Archbishop Hartmaver addresses return to Mass in letter to the faithful

e Pope calls for monthlong global prayer marathon for end of pandemic

¢ Duc In Altum a ‘connector and collaborator’ of ideas for educators

e Corpus Christi parishioners join community effort to garden with love

¢ Archbishop Hartmaver encourages young professionals at speaker series

Social Media

e Todav I celebrated the IV Sunday of Easter at Saint Clement Catholic

Church in Calhoun, GA. Thank vou Fr. Feiser for your warm welcome!

¢ Yesterday I celebrated the sacrament of Confirmation at Saint Stephen

the Martyr in Lilburn, GA!

e Seen in Snellville. It's a sign.Happy Monday!
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e What a wonderful fundraiser and vou receive a book as well

@STMDecatur! There are so many options to consider!

En espanol

o Arzobispo Hartmaver habla sobre el regreso a la misa en carta a los

fieles

o Domingo de Refugio Seguro

Local News

e Mutual Relations with Atlanta Archbishop Hartmayver

National News

e U.S. Bishop Chairmen Express Support for Commitments at Leaders

Summit on Climate

o Christian meditation is path to meeting Christ, pope says at audience

Video

o Safe Haven Sunday

Please share this information in vour bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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